Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Neis, Adrian (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 10:03 AM -

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Cc: Beth Frye; Perrier, Scott (CI-StPaul; Shaff Leanna {CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 1228 Danforth

Good morning Mal.

Leanna looked into this for me. This should have never gone to assessment. The assessment was ratified on Feb 4, 2015,
file CRT1504,

Leanna said an amended resolution would be needead to remove the assessment and the additional fees.
Once this has been completed, the owner, Ms. Frye can pay the bill in the amount of 170.00 directly to real estate.
Is there anything | can do to heip expedite this process, oris it handled all on your end?

i have also copled the owner on this email to keep her informed as to what is going on, since this has been a iong drawn
out process,

Thanks,

Al

1A.J. Neis

§ Fire Safety Inspector III

{ City of Saint Paul, Dept. of Safety and Inspections
: § 375 Jackson St. Suite 220

R § Saint Paul, MN 55101
: EP: 631-266-8992
ﬁﬁﬁﬂ F: 651-266- 8951

Thg Poan Lapibe
Lty 35 Amarscy

Making Saint Paut the Mcst Livable City in America

From: Perrier, Scott (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 8:46 AM
To: Beth Frye

Cc: Nels, Adrian (CI-StPaul)

Subject: RE: 1228 Danforth

Hi Beth,
Please refer all questions regarding bitling to AJ. Neis. He is the individual that will be able to help you.
Thank you,

Scott Perrier

Fire inspector If

Depariment of Safety inspections
375 Jacksen St Suite 220
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